
1810 HARVARD BL V D 

DAYTON OH I O 45406 

17 Jant...tary 1989 

Mr. Lllke I. Ke.iefer, Jr. 
Wesleyan Theological Scx:iety 
Ashland Theological Seminary 
910 Center Street 
Ashland CJ-i 44005 

Dear Mr. ff...eefer: 

513 278-5817 

We look fon-arci to hearing fn:m your executive comnittee with 
respect to our invitatic:n for you to hold an annual meeting here 
c:n tlE campus of Lhited Theological Seminary. If 1994 is a more 
appropriate year for ya.1 to be in this area, we will certainly 
make cur facilities available to yau then. We are open to either 
year and will ccnsider it a privilege to tnst you. 


